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DESCRIPTION NR-1089

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This historic district includes a log and frame house on the north side
of Whitaker Mill Road, a rubble stone mill and miller's house on the south
side of Whitaker Mill Road and a single span, bow string arch, pony truss,
iren bridge which spans Winters Run near the intersection of Whitaker Mill Road
and Ring Factory Road. This includes 15.679 acres, more or less.

Whitaker's Mill is a rubble stone structure, two and one-half stories above
grade on the north side, facing the road, three and one-half stories on its south
side. It is four bays in length with a gabled roof, which extends beyond all four
stone walls in a moderately~wide, plain overhang. High in the west gable is a
stone inscribed: M851  F, Whitaker",

The structure ceased being a grist mill about 1900 and was adapted as a
barn, the milling apparatus removed. In 1961-62 it was adapted as a dwelling
house, its present function. The last adaption was designed by Addison Worthington,
AT A,y Architect, of RBaltimore.

The original structural system determined the contemporary floor plan,
designed by Addison Worthington, A.T.A., The central of the three structural
bays became a large entrance hall with an open stzircase rising to the second
floor; the kitchen occupies the southerly third of this bay; the westerly bay
includes a narrow hall leading to the original west door, flanked by a library
and an office; the large easterly bay became the living room. Interior finishes
recall the character of the original; partitions are of vertical boards, the
columns, girders and floor Jjolsts are exposed.

4djazcent to the mill, on the west, is the Miller's House. It is a rubble
stone structure one and one-half stories in height, two bays in length, with a

gable roof and flush end chimneys of brick. Oriented with its gable~end north, to

the road, each bay comprises a single room. The original entrance to the house is

in the north end, near the northeast corner; it iz balanced with a 6/6 window near

the northwest corner; the two windows of each side are, likewise 6/6; no windows

are in the south gable end. OGrade falls nearly a full story towards the south,
allowing the basement or ground floor to be nearly above grade at that end.

in entrance to the basement story is in the southerly bhay of the east side and windows
in each other bay light the basement story. Two dormers in each roof slope,

each with 6/6 sash, light the second story.

The stair rises, with winders, between the two rooms. XIach room in the
principal story has a fireplace, and the (northerly or southerly or both) room
in the basement has a large fireplace, intended for cooking. There are no fire-
places in the upper story. Interior finishes and details generally date from the
mid=-20% century.

A frame west wing, of similar size and shape, parallels the original structure,
linked to it by a short frame and pglass entrance hyphen. TExteripr walls are sheathed
in vertical cedar boards and windows are pairs of casements, void of muntins.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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This district,
frame and log dwelli
bridge crosszing Wint
with the develompment
beauty

which includes Whitaker's Mill, the miller's hmuse, the
ng situated on "Small Parcel,!" and the si i1
e

rs Run, is 31fn3flaawt for its historic as
of the mill industry near VWilna as well as fww mts r**uLvl

vital element of every farming community. The
nx%uw%L waterpnwer %vatmab]w in this region allowed many mills, but the changes
in arricultural technology, the elimination of so much farmland in favor of
urbanirzation, and periodic flooding--for mills by their very nature were most
often built in areas susceptible to flooding-=have made them rare structures,

ilon of mills in the
te of cultivation,

CHITAKER'S MILL represents perhaps the second genera
resion, built after the region was developed to a hi U F
ﬁwr, therefore, large and substantial,

act on which the frame and log house stands, is one of the oldest
‘ v, patented as Dunkeil in 1683 by Daniel Scott, and this was con-

&o Gilbert Scott in 1699. Another early owner was one of the Bonds.
part of Dunkeil or Duncale, surveyed as 5Small, was associated with
ﬂamhv mw71iﬂm operations., A frame and log mill had been in existence n“4wr to
1800, and when it hurn@d, the timbers were used for the construction of a carriage
ction of the present home was the original dwelling, bullt
either by John Wilson or James Trapnesl. ?».,,.Jsonfy in 1?85 Own@& the gristmill and
25 acres of Dunkeil and 18 acres of Small. Trapnell possessed 475 acres of
Dunkeil in that year, and in 1798 served on the petit Jwry. He was named
overseer of area roads in 1800. Throughout the 1800's the owner

of the mill also had the log house. The main unit of this house was most likely
built soon after the mill (1851), by the Whitaker family. In 1878 Martenet

Mep lists the owner as F. Whitaker. From 1897 until 1938.
Bridge #51, which spans Yinters Run at Whitaker Mill Road, is endangered

by provosed ro%& imvrovements. The bridge was probably constructed in the
late eighteen hundreds and represents one of a few remaining historic iron
bridges in Harford County. A report of a severe flood in 1885 appeared in the Aegis
newspaper of that time and mentioned an iron bridge over Winters Run at Whitaker Mill.
_It is assumed that the bridge in question and the one mentioned inm the article are one

nd the same.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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MAGNESS HOU S E

The pr1n01pa1 section of the MAGNESS HOUSE is of frame
construction, 23 storeys high, three bays in length and it dates
from ca, 1850, 1Its principal facade is to the south and a one
storey shed-roofed porch extends across that facade. It dominates
a smaller and older section to the east, 13 storeys high, two bays
in length, of log construction, dating from the late elghteenth or
early n1neteenth century. The log section measures approximately
16% by 26 feet (the shorter dimension parallel to the roof ridge);
a porch approximately 6 feet wide extends across its south front,
and an addition or an enclosed porch of the same approximate width
extends across its north front, each with roofs continuous with
but of slightly lower pitch than that over the body of the log
section,

The Older Section

Most of the oldest visible elements date from the second
quarter of the nineteenth century, suggesting this as the con-
struction date, However an earlier absolutely plain and basic
house may have been restyled in the second quarter of the nineteenth
century., Exterior walls are covered with plain weatherboarding,
probably dating from the mid-nineteenth century. Two 4/4 dormers
are in the south roof and one is in the north. An interior brick
chimney rises at the west end of the roof ridge, adjacent to the
taller and later section of the house., The principal entrance is
in the easterly bay of the south front and it contains a door with
six partially-raised panels having small loose echinus mouldings,
probably dating from ca., 1825-1840. Windows have louvred blinds
and 1/1 sash but their size indicates that they were originally
6/6 windows with 8 by 10 inch lights.

Within are two rooms, the dividing partition being approxi-
mately under the roof ridge. All rooms have plain plastered walls
and ceilings and there are no chair rails. Each room has a corner
fireplace beneath the chimney centered on the west wall, The stair-
case is enclosed and winding and it extends partially into each
room at the east end of the dividing partition, the door to the
stair being in the southerly room; a similar door in the northerly
room leads to a closet beneath the stair in which the underside of
the stair construction is exposed; it is assembled with cut nails.
The two doors have six unmoulded, partially-raised panels. Archi-
traves around doors and windows are of two planes with astrigal.



AOG-/QgT?

MAGNESS HOUSE Page 2

The south room has a modern mantel with plain pilasters supporting
a plain frieze. The northerly room (fitted as a modern kitchen)
has a mantel with a paneled frieze similar in profile to the panels
of the south front door., Later wainscotting covers the lower area
of the mantel and the opening. A small cupboard is within the di-
agonal chimney breast above and to the right of the firebox below.
The cupboard is enclosed with a door having a single unmoulded,
partially-raised panel. The original north wall is removed to
allow the northerly room to extend into the northerly extension

(an addition or an enclosed porch about six feet wide).

A door leads from each room in the older section to the
adjacent hall in the later section; the doors are immediately adja-
cent to the diagonal chimney breasts., The door from the southerly
room appears to be the earliest detail in the structure, having six
fully-raised panels with intergral ovolo mouldings without fillets.
On the reverse side the identical ovolo profiles surround flat
panels. The doorway from the northerly room is closed with built-in
shelving.

In the upper storey a large room is above the northerly
room and two small rooms are above the southerly room, a typical
early plan, The southwesterly room is reduced to allow a narrow
passage to the side hall of the adjacent later section. Doors have
six unmoulded, partially-raised panels and they are fitted with
Carpenter-type locks. The railing around the stairwell in the
northerly room has a plain tapered newel receiving a plain rail
with rounded top at a wood-pegged mortise-and-tenon joint.

The attic space above is inaccessible and no structural
details are visible, save the ledge across the gable at the eave
line, created by the top of the log wall which is thicker than
the small studs which form the gable, typical of log construction,
Visible in the stone-walled cellar, the first floor joists are
straight-sawn. The corner fireplaces above are supported by
stone vaulted squinch arches which spring from the walls above
the floor.

The Later Section

The later section is of traditional style, closely re-
lated to houses half or three—-quarters of a century older. Exterior
walls are covered with plain weatherboards with wide corner boards,
Two brick chimneys rise internally at the west end. The cornice
has a large bed moulding and a wide plain frieze immediately above
the weatherboards corresponding to a wide baseboard below. The
rake cornices rise above eave returns.

The 6/6 windows have narrow beaded frames and louvred
blinds, the latter with operable lower panels. Similar 4/4 windows
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flank the chimneys in the west end. Two dormers are in each roof,
also with 6/6 windows and ovolo eave and rake cornices, the latter
rising from short returns. Centered in the west gable, lighting
the attic storey, is a six-light sash with a wider semi-circular
fanlight above having five radial muntins joined with swagged
muntins near the outer circumference.

The south entrance in the east bay has sidelights and
transom, the latter formerly with leaded glass, now in fragments
in the cellar, The square columns of the south porch are large,
reflecting the Greek-revival style, and they have large echinus
capitals and tall plinth bases. The porch is accessible by a
flight of wide plain granite steps, each a single slab., The north
entrance has a transom only, no sidelights.

Within is a side hall and a pair of rooms to the west.
The stair rises against the hall partition immediately inside the
north door, a variation from the typical in this region where the
stair usually rises from the principal (usually the southerly)
entrance, Both doors have four panels with partial raises and
loose ogee-with-bevel mouldings; both have Carpenter-type locks
with wrought-iron cases, Architraves throughout the house have
three planes with a beaded inner edge and plain corner blocks.

Double doors formerly closed the wide opening between
the two west parlors, but they are removed. The northerly room
has the more elaborate mantel: plain pilasters with echinus
capitals (related to the porch columns) supporting a frieze having
a bold ogee shaped soffit, a carved anthemion at the peak. The
mantel in the southerly room has similar plain pilasters support-
ing a plain frieze, Narrow cupboards are on either side of the south
chimney breast.

The staircase extends to the third floor. A massive
turned walnut or cherry newel at the bottom and painted rectangu-
lar balusters support the round walnut rail. The smaller newels
in the third storey are of cherry and the balusters are of un-
painted walnut; presumably all balusters are of walnut.

The second floor plan is like that of the first, with
a small room at the south end of the hall. Detailing throughout
is similar. The southerly room has no fireplace, The firebox of
the northerly fireplace is not centered within its mantel, the
latter with plain pilasters supporting a plain frieze and thick
shelf.

The single room west of the hall in the third storey has
modern finishes which obscure the original structural elements.

A deep cellar extends beneath the entire house and each
section has four walls. First floor joists are straight sawn.
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Architectural Significance

The oldest section of the MAGNESS HOUSE is of log con-
struction, unusual in its two-room depth, Typically in this
region houses of this size have roof ridges parallel to the
longer dimension. (If this house can be identified in the 1798
Federal Direct Tax be sure to include a statement to that fact
here. I can word it if required.)

The later addition which forms the principal section of
the house today dates from the mid-nineteenth century but its
traditional design is related to styles half to three-fourths of
a century earlier.
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JIG K 276 1781 Grantor: Harry Gough
Grantee: James Trapnell
Acreage: 500 acres more or less
"Dunkeil"
This is mentioned in this 1792
deed.

20 acres, surveyed by Thomas Bond of Bush River, July 15, 1742: West side of
Winters Run beginning at the place where the North line of Doncale crossed
said run.

Advertisement in Md. Journel and Baltimore Advertiser May 1792 - 20 acres, improved
by a stone mill house a dwelling house, etc.
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1954, Robert H. Natwick conveyed 3.912 acres to
Martin Funnell.

In 1949, H. Lewis Gardiner devised the property to
Robert H. Natwick.

In 1947, Bertha Murray imparted 79 acres to H. Lewis
Gardiner.

This 1938 will of John T. Magness , Jr. left the property
to Bertha Murray.

In 1929, Jdohn T. Magness sold 79 acres of Duncale to John
T. Magness, Jr.

In 1897, Stevenson A. Williams, trustee, dealt parts of
Small, Duncale and Gibson's Ridge to John T. Magness.
This sale was the result of an 1895 equity case of Howard
Whitakir v.s. Elijah S. B. Whitaker (Equity Docket WSF

87 179).

The commissioners for the partitioning of the lands of
Caleb Pue conveyed 83 acres to Rsbecca Pue in 1841.

In 1830, Sheriff Preston McComas s+1d the land of Howell
Mitchell to Caleb Pue, it comnsisting of 20 acres of Cmall
and 18% acres of Luncale.

In 1819, Michael Feetherman conveyed parts of Small and
Duncale to Howard Mitchwll.

James Trapnell sold Dunkeil to John Wilson in 1792.

James Trapnell purchased 500 acres of Dunkeil from Harry
Gough in 1781, This is mentioned in this 1792 deed.
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DESCRIPTION
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—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED 3_ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building is located just north of Winter's Run and faces towards the
southeast. It is in two sections; the first one being a two and one-half
story bevelled frame structure with wide batten trim, and the second one
consisting of a one and one-half story log unit, covered with frame and
attached to the southern side of the lsrger portion. The former unit is
three bays by four, while the latter is two bays by three. The windows

in the log section are 1 X 1; in the frame, 6 X 6. All of the frames have
been replaced. Opposite doors are oriented east-west in the lurger section
and are decorated with elaborate sidelights and Transoms. The -estern
entryway is found on the log part, and a second is sited on the southern
embrasure. Some of the origimml hardware can still be seen on these doors.
There are two 6 X 6 gabled dormers on either side of the roof of the two-
story section, and two 4 X 4 gabled dormers on the western slope of the

log sectiomn, with one in the rear. Both units sit upon low stone foundations
A five-bay, shed-roof porch covers most of thw western face of the structure
The roofs are gable flank- asphalt on the larger unit and wood shingles on
the smaller one. Two brick chimneys, with corbelled caps, are situated
parallel near the western end of the main section, while a third is on the
eastern inside-end offthe log unit. One unusual feature of the main building
is ar intrieately patterned arched window, underneath the northern gable.
The log wing also has a shed addition along the rear, with a board-and-
batten door. The stone remmnants of a springhouse can also be found near
here.

The Interior

The older log section has most of the original details- rough plastered
walls, beaded trim, low ceilings and an angled brick fireplace. There is

a fullieéllar underneath this wing. Closet and cupboard doors are board-
and batten. The larger section has very high ceilimgs and a thru-hall

with a single-flight staircese. Two fireplaces, with ornate mantels, are
located on the western wall and most of the flooring appears to be original.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This tract is one of the oldeab in the county, patented as Dunkeil in 1683 by Daniel Scott,
and this was conveyed to Gilbert Scott in 1699. Another early owner was one of the Bonds,
Part -of this:part of Dunkeil or Duncdle, surveyed as Small, ‘wds sssoeciated with nemmby

" milling operationB, & frame and log mill'had been in“existencd prior to 1800, and wheén it
burned, the timbere were used for the construction of a carriage house. The log section
of the present home was the original dwelling, built either by John Wilson or James
Trapnell. Wilson, in 1783 owned the gristmill and 25 acres of Duckeil and 18 acres of
Smell, Trapnell possessed 475 sores of Dunkeil in that year, and in 1798 served on the
petit jury. He was named overseer of ares rosds in K800, Throughout the 1800's the owner
of the mill also hed the log house. The main house was most likely built soon after the
mill (1851), by the Whitaker family. The 1878 Martenet Map lists the owner as F. Whitaker.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Harford County Directory Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford Heritage, ~ 7,
Harford County Land Records French-Bray, Beltimore, :

Mertenet's Map of 1878
Maryland Tax List 1783 Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Pub., Fhiladelphisa.

Preston, W.W.; Higtory of Harford County, 1901, Sun Press, Baltimore,
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

L]

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This tract is located on Whitaker Mill.Rcad, on the eastern-gide and opposite the mill.
It is bounded on the south by Winter's Run and Ring Factory Hoad. . :

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY =1
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust September 15, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Maryland Historical Trust 267-1212
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTORY NO. Ioﬂj ELECTION DISTRICT

DATE: TAX MAP NO.

REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: ( Swark o grant ,,Lwe 200cne0 L,.L,,\)
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: _ tuth b b
NAME OF OWNER: _Mee Mackin Fummed L (_Fww\ Whdakar lire)
ADDRESS : Whitaks, Mol Reap g12-74 §§ horcs 4 Rl

STORIES: 1[ ] 2[ ] 301 4[] 5] e[ ] BAYS: 1[ ] 2[ ] 3[] 4[] 5[]

WINGS, ADDITIONS: AM!’?-"‘%") StV M 3. &
2 Loy Lobiw = Toeoked worde (17025 7 ) Plashancd walls
o g selom 1955 - calery, 1 . hedsd el |
WALL CONSTRUCTION: 7 ki-:m loede ds b M,,fﬂ. o

[*4 FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
[ BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
i STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated

LOG

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK,

WATER TABLE: NONE, PLAIN, BEVELE ULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS : 1101 2/2[ ] 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9( ] other[ ]
— pegged[ E nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ]
= original[ ] replaced[ ]

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION:

HARDWARE : inal ed[ ]
FAN LIGHT TRANSQ\ SIDE LIGHTS) PLAIN e aq c}:m hesy
R
CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: Cront dety

original[ ] replaced[ ]
loa Dloct_ (2 .)
ROOF: GABLE FRONT, HIP, MANSARD, Qorugrs >~ 1" 101 PR G
MATERIAL: ood s ng]es s]ate tin, (asphalt origina][ ] replaced[ ]
oo
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 2— BRICK[Y] STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] original[ ] replaced[ ]
LOCATION:

ARCHES :

COMMENTS : / '
L /2 Wt
N L,wiAZf;i~n«—— |rc.91*‘*' ik
E)fl'(-"(‘ 'F'?—f‘za;u_,

wnz.:_? 28 # wred _~ Aibengp Aot 7 P
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INVENTORY NO. mﬁl ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: _>-2/- 7¢ TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moder‘va/te, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY: SMALRL TARECEZ

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: X yuwymiren AIAL ANMD /1N AR CkS KD,

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: SOUTH

PP/
NAME OF OWNER: /ZWN(<. FUNNELI—

ADDRESS : LA TTRMR /s P

P %

STORIES: 1[“] 2[] 3[ ] 4[] 5[] 6[ ] BAYS: [ ] 2[1 3[] 4[] 5[]
WINGS, ADDITIONS: 6L 1 70 ]

DVCIAPL. LOE SPET N Ploints oF FI4E 2gmott Jy Y
e s 28
WALL CONSTRUBFON

]

0%9

[VI/ FRAME : Be\'f{; clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)

STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated

F 1 BRICK: Bond type- common, English, F1emish Sketch variants.

LOG

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS Jn2E , AT I Lol pATIEW TRIM

FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, RICK STONE~
WATER TABLE: NGNE) PLAIN, BEVELED MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[/] 2/2[ ] .54 1‘91‘2%[]] 9/9[ % lother[ ]
W narrow

d iled
e e E ]nare;eﬂgced[ v]

original i xetE

z,ua'!—Df"“""‘ll

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: .2 w A2 A7 ﬂfd/fxﬂw.@wﬁ

HARDWARE: originallv]-.rep Jﬁ.%ﬂd[,]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN W/

?-zm eN ET7SNE — (7T D

a Cki

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS N 257eny O
MATERIAL: wood s}u,ngles s‘late, tin, aspha]t/zf“‘or'igma'IM replaced[
A s~ fh o oy O
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[/] hip[ ] gable[ ] Wm’ff,mg

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 3 BRICKD/] STONE[ ] CORBELED[\/f original[ ] replaced[ ]

origina'l[ ] replaced[v’_l

LOCATION: 2opaur<7 SIDE pc AfEW j9n7- PEMTULL

4\(‘4 &ntLe
a6
\ o™ QWS-

A

sl = 7 :
ARGHES - NERST 31 D8 9= RDE L7

COMMENTS: _ 4, ,( adiiher o z?, Mm//m@/ﬂz&"%m
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Samll Parcel HA-1089
Whitakers Mill Road
Joppa, MD

Paul Penrod  U/13/76
Southwest
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Small Parcel HA-1089
Whitakers Mill Road
Joppa, MD

Paul Penrod 4/13/76
Southeast




